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SAN ANTONIO WATER SYSTEM 

2014 SMALL DIAMETER REHABILITATION – PROJECT 1 

SAWS JOB NO. 14-4805 

SOLICITATION NO. CD-B-14-049-MF 

 

ADDENDUM NO.1 

August 28, 2014 

 

TO BIDDER OF RECORD:  

 

The following changes, additions, and/or deletions are hereby made a part of the Contract 

Documents for the 2014 Small Diameter Rehabilitation – Project 1 project for the San Antonio 

Water System, San Antonio, Texas, dated August 2014, as fully and completely as if the same 

were full set forth therein.   

 

GENERAL  

The pre-bid meeting held on Wednesday, August 27, 2014 at 10:00 a.m. was mandatory.  Only bids 

submitted by firms in attendance at the pre-bid meeting will be considered.  The list of attendees is 

posted on the SAWS Contract Solicitations website. 

 

BIDDING AND CONTRACT REQUIREMENTS  

1. Not Applicable. 

 

TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS 

1. Not applicable. 

 

DRAWINGS: 

2. Not applicable. 
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ALL BIDDERS SHALL ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF ADDENDUM NO.1 IN THE BID FORM AND 

BY HIS/HER SIGNATURE AFFIXED HERETO AND TO FILE SAME AS AN ATTACHMENT TO 

HIS/HER BID.  BID FORMS SUBMITTED WITHOUT THIS ACKNOWLEDGEMENT WILL BE 

CONSIDERED INCOMPLETE. 

 

AECOM 

TBPE Firm #3580 

 

 

 

 

 

 

---------------------------------------------- 
Mehmet Boz, PhD, PE 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT BY BIDDER 

THE UNDERSIGNED ACKNOWLEDGES RECEIPT OF THIS ADDENDUM NO.1 AND THE BID 

SUBMITTED HEREWITH IN IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE INFORMATION AND STIPULATION 

SET FORTH. 

 

 

 

 

 

DATE       SIGNATURE OF BIDDER 

 

 

 

 

 

Appended hereto and part of Addendum No. 1 are: 

1. Contractor Questions and Clarifications From Mandatory Pre-Bid Meeting 
2. Mandatory Pre-Bid Meeting Sign-In Sheet 
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CONTRACTOR QUESTIONS AND CLARIFICATIONS FROM MANDATORY PRE-BID MEETING 

 

 

1. Question:   Will there be a single Right-of-Way permit for the entire contract or will individual permits be 
required for each work order? 

Response: The Contractor shall coordinate Right-of-Way permit related issues with the City of 

San Antonio. The contractor shall be responsible for all costs associated with 

registering with the City of San Antonio Right of Way Office (COSA ROW), applying 

and obtaining COSA ROW Street cut permit(s) as required for the project and shall 

keep the permit active during the course of the work.  Contractor is also responsible 

for the initial permit, permit renewals, expedited permits and any and all costs 

inclusive of but not limited to COSA ROW inspection fees, penalties and/or any and 

all fees associated with the permit. To register the contractor should contact the 

COSA ROW office at 210-207-6949. 

 

2. Question:    Are there any work orders located over the Edwards Aquifer recharge zone? 

Response: No. 

 

3. Question:    Why does the bid proposal not include a pay item for by-pass? 

Response: By-pass operations are incidental to other work and are addressed in Item No. 900 

Reconstruction of Sanitary Sewer by Pipe-Bursting/Crushing Replacement, and Item 

No. 901 Reconstruction of Sanitary Sewer by Cured-In-Place Pipe. 

 

4. Question:    Will the contractor be expected to perform work on lines that are in service? 

Response: Yes.  However, service interruptions shall be avoided or minimized during the 

performance of the work. 

 

5. Question:    What are the requirements for proctor and density testing? 

Response: Contractor shall refer to SAWS Standard specifications for testing requirements. 

 

6. Question:    Which line item addresses select fill when required? 

Response: Select fill is incidental to other work. 

 

7. Question:    What is the reason behind the large quantity listed for pavement repair or replacement 
related work?  

Response: The estimated quantity listed in the bid proposal is the amount of pavement repair 

the contractor may have to repair as required by the Contract Documents. 

 
8. Question:    If a service re-connect is encountered during a point repair, which pay item will address the 

work performed? 

Response: The work will be covered under Item 1103 Point Repairs and Obstruction removals.   

 

9. Question:    What is the contract duration? 

Response: 365 days.   
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MANDATORY PRE-BID MEETING SIGN-IN SHEET 
 
 
 
 

 


